

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 02/14/2000

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Peggy Rosenzweig (608) 266-2512

By/Representing: Gene

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact: Joanne Simpson - LFB

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - misc  
Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

---

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

---

**Topic:**

Require DWD to develop plan for programs for noncustodial fathers

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 02/18/2000	gilfokm 02/18/2000	martykr 02/18/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/18/2000		State
/2	isagerro 02/28/2000	gilfokm 02/28/2000	martykr 02/28/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/28/2000		State
/3	isagerro 03/01/2000	gilfokm 03/01/2000	jfrantze 03/01/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 03/01/2000	lrb_docadminState 03/02/2000	

FE Sent For:

<END>

03-03-00

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: 02/14/2000

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Peggy Rosenzweig (608) 266-2512

By/Representing: Gene

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact: Joanne Simpson - LFB

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - misc  
Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Require DWD to develop plan for programs for noncustodial fathers

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 02/18/2000	gilfokm 02/18/2000	martykr 02/18/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/18/2000		State
/2	isagerro 02/28/2000	gilfokm 02/28/2000	martykr 02/28/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/28/2000		State
/3	isagerro 03/01/2000	gilfokm 03/01/2000	jfrantze 03/01/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 03/01/2000		State

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 02/14/2000

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Peggy Rosenzweig (608) 266-2512

By/Representing: Gene

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact: Joanne Simpson - LFB

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - misc  
Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Require DWD to develop plan for programs for noncustodial fathers

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 02/18/2000	gilfokm 02/18/2000	martykr 02/18/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/18/2000		State
/2	isagerro 02/28/2000	gilfokm 02/28/2000	martykr 02/28/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/28/2000		State

FE Sent For:

13-3/1/2000  
Kmg  
Jas  
Jb/ch  
3/1  
<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 02/14/2000

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Peggy Rosenzweig (608) 266-2512

By/Representing: Gene

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact: Joanne Simpson - LFB

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Public Assistance - misc  
Public Assistance - Wis works

Extra Copies: Joanne Simpson-LFB

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Require DWD to develop plan for programs for noncustodial fathers

Instructions:

See Attached

Please email copy to

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	isagerro 02/18/2000	gilfokm 02/18/2000	martykr 02/18/2000	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/18/2000		State

12-2-28-2000 dm/28

FE Sent For:

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Bill**

Received: **02/14/2000**

Received By: **isagerro**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Peggy Rosenzweig (608) 266-2512**

By/Representing: **Gene**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **isagerro**

May Contact: **Joanne Simpson - LFB**

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Public Assistance - misc  
Public Assistance - Wis works**

Extra Copies:

**Pre Topic:**

No specific pre topic given

**Topic:**

Require DWD to develop plan for programs for noncustodial fathers

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	isagerro	1-2-18-2000 King	km 2/18	JA 2/18 km 18			

FE Sent For:

<END>

2/14/00

\* Meeting w/ Gene, aide to Sen. Renszwegg: Joanne Simpson

\* Require DWS to submit plan for providing  
(services) to fathers (non-custodial parents)  
- submit to JFC: DWA

\* Plan includes following services:

- job training: job readiness
- transportation assistance
- legal assistance
- parenting skills
- basic skills
- healthcare (DWS works in consultation w/ DHS or other)

\* Plan shall address using TANF or MOE funds for services

- funding mechanism for services using TANF or MOE funds

\* Plan submitted by 3/1/01



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-4548/1

ISR: King

1999 BILL

NOTE  
By Mon 2/2/00

1 AN ACT <sup>General</sup> relating to: requiring the department of workforce development to  
2 submit a plan for providing employment and family support services to  
3 <sup>low-income</sup> non-custodial parents to the joint committee on finance and the department of  
4 administration.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau.

This bill requires the department of workforce development (DWD) to submit to the joint committee on finance and the department of administration a plan for providing employment and family support services to non-custodial parents. The employment and ~~family~~ support services outlined in the plan must include services to provide job training, job readiness skills training, transportation assistance, parenting skills training, legal assistance, basic skills training and health care. This bill requires ~~that~~ the plan include a proposal for funding the services with funds that are received under the federal temporary assistance for needy families (TANF) block grant program and funds that may be used for the maintenance-of-effort (MOE) requirement under the TANF program. Finally, this bill requires DWD to consult with the department of health and family services in determining the health care services to be provided under the plan.

addresses funding

low-income

MOE

**BILL**

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

*The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:*

**SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.**

(1) PLAN FOR PROVIDING SERVICES FOR NON-CUSTODIAL PARENTS. (a) No later than

March 1, 2001, the department of workforce development shall submit to the joint

committee on finance and the department of administration a plan for providing

employment and ~~support~~ support services, including job training, job readiness skills

training, transportation assistance, parenting skills training, legal assistance, basic

skills training and health care, to non-custodial parents. The plan shall ~~include~~

~~propose to fund~~ the proposed services with funds that are received under the federal

temporary assistance for needy families block grant program and funds that may be

used to meet the maintenance-of-effort requirement under 42 USC 609.

(b) The department of workforce development shall consult with the

department of health and family services in determining the health care services to

be provided under the plan submitted under par. (a).

(END)

*cc low-income;*  
*wpo: use autonomy ref*  
*low-income;*  
*address funding*  
*autoref.*  
*paragraph*

5  
6  
7  
8



**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-4548/1dn

ISR:.....  
img

February 16, 2000

This draft specifies that the non-custodial parent<sup>s</sup> must qualify as low-income to receive the service<sup>s</sup>. OK?  
==

Senator Rosenzweig:

Do you want the plan to specify the agencies or organizations that will provide the employment and family support services?

Please review this bill carefully to make sure it achieves your intent. If you have any questions or would like to request a redraft, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal  
Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 261-4455  
E-mail: Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-4548/1dn  
ISR:kmg:km

February 18, 2000

Senator Rosenzweig:

This draft specifies that the noncustodial parents must qualify as low-income to receive the services. OK?

Do you want the plan to specify the agencies or organizations that will provide the employment and family support services?

Please review this bill carefully to make sure that it achieves your intent. If you have any questions or would like to request a redraft, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal  
Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 261-4455  
E-mail: Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us

\* 2/25/00 meeting w/ Gene, aide to Sen. Rosenzweig and  
Joanne Simpson, LFB

\* Specify plan as statewide plan

\* also submit plan to Gov. and appropriate  
standing committees of legis.

\* require DWD to seek input from interested parties  
such as advocacy groups,  
- hold at least 2 statewide meetings

\* Add following to plan:

1. Estimate of costs to implement plan
2. Info on services currently provided
3. Providers of services
4. # of parents served in last 2 years
5. # of parents not current w/ child support
6. Info on programs in other states

\* Add "other support services" to list of services provided



RMR

1999 BILL

By Tues 2/29/00  
12:00 pm

the joint committee on finance  
and the appropriate standing  
committees of the legislature

1 AN ACT relating to: requiring the department of workforce development to  
 2 submit to <sup>the governor,</sup> the joint committee on finance, <sup>and certain standing committees</sup> and the department of administration,  
 3 a <sup>statewide</sup> plan for providing employment and support services to low-income,  
 4 noncustodial parents.

governor

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the department of workforce development (DWD) to submit  
 \* to the ~~joint committee on finance and~~ the department of administration a plan for  
 providing employment and support services to low-income, noncustodial parents.  
 The employment and support services outlined in the plan must include services to  
 provide job training, job readiness skills training, transportation assistance,  
 parenting skills training, legal assistance, basic skills training, <sup>and</sup> health care. ~~This~~  
 \* ~~bill requires the plan to address funding the services with funds that are received~~  
 \* ~~under the federal temporary assistance for needy families (TANF) block grant~~  
 \* ~~program and funds that may be used for the maintenance of effort requirement~~  
 \* ~~under the TANF program. Finally, this bill requires DWD to~~ <sup>must</sup> consult with the  
 department of health and family services in determining the health care services to  
 be provided under the plan.

and other support  
services

I'm  
developing  
the  
plan

and must conduct at least two statewide meetings<sup>s</sup> for the  
purpose of soliciting input on the plan from interested  
parties

**BILL**

For further information see the **state** fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

**The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:**

1 **SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.**

2 (1) PLAN FOR PROVIDING SERVICES TO LOW-INCOME, NONCUSTODIAL PARENTS.

3 (a) No later than March 1, 2001, the department of workforce development

4 shall submit to ~~the joint committee on finance and the appropriate standing committee of~~ the department of administration

5 a plan for providing employment and support services, including job training, job

6 readiness skills training, transportation assistance, parenting skills training, legal

7 assistance, basic skills training, ~~and~~ health care <sup>and other support services</sup> to low-income, noncustodial

8 parents. The plan shall address funding the proposed services with funds that are

9 received under the federal temporary assistance for needy families block grant

10 program and funds that may be used to meet the maintenance-of-effort requirement

11 under 42 USC 609.

12 ~~The~~ department of workforce development shall <sup>(c) In developing the statewide plan,</sup> consult with the

13 department of health and family services in determining the health care services to

14 be provided under the plan ~~submitted under paragraph (a).~~

15 (END)

*The governor not,*

*the joint committee on finance and the appropriate standing committee of*

*the legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172(3) of the statutes*

*insert 2-11*

*do all of the following:*

*A 2. Conduct at least 2 statewide meetings for the purpose of soliciting input on the plan from interested parties.*

1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB 4548/218  
ISR:.....

Insert 2-11

(b) The plan shall include all of the following:

1. An estimate of the costs of implementing the plan.
2. A proposal to fund the proposed services using funds that are received under the federal temporary assistance for needy families block grant program and funds that may be used to meet the maintenance-of-effort requirement under 42 USC 609.
3. A description of any employment and support services currently provided to low-income, noncustodial parents, including a description of the providers of those services and the number of low-income, noncustodial parents who were served in 1999 and 2000.
4. The number of noncustodial parents who are currently delinquent in child support.
5. A description of employment and support services and other programs offered by other states to low-income, noncustodial parents.

*non-cust.*



State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

3  
LRB-4548/M  
ISR:kmg:km

RMR

1999 BILL

Today by 1:00  
3/1/00

1 AN ACT relating to: requiring the department of workforce development to  
2 submit to the governor, the joint committee on finance, the department of  
3 administration and certain standing committees a statewide plan for providing  
4 employment and support services to low-income, noncustodial parents.

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau**

This bill requires the department of workforce development (DWD) to submit to the governor, the department of administration, the joint committee on finance and the appropriate standing committees of the legislature a plan for providing employment and support services to low-income, noncustodial parents. The employment and support services outlined in the plan must include services to provide job training, job readiness skills training, transportation assistance, parenting skills training, legal assistance, basic skills training, health care and other support services. In developing the plan, DWD must consult with the department of health and family services in determining the health care services to be provided under the plan and must conduct at least two statewide meetings for the purpose of soliciting input on the plan from interested parties.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill. *in the state*

**The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:**

**BILL****SECTION 1****SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.****(1) PLAN FOR PROVIDING SERVICES TO LOW-INCOME, NONCUSTODIAL PARENTS.**

(a) No later than March 1, 2001, the department of workforce development shall submit to the governor, the department of administration, the joint committee on finance, and the appropriate standing committees of the legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (3) of the statutes, a statewide plan for providing employment and support services, including job training, job readiness skills training, transportation assistance, parenting skills training, legal assistance, basic skills training, health care and other support services, to low-income, noncustodial parents.

**(b) The plan shall include all of the following:**

1. An estimate of the costs of implementing the plan.

2. A proposal to fund the proposed services using funds that are received under the federal temporary assistance for needy families block grant program and funds that may be used to meet the maintenance-of-effort requirement under 42 USC 609.

3. A description of any employment and support services currently provided to low-income, noncustodial parents, including a description of the providers of those services and the number of low-income, noncustodial parents who were served in 1999 and 2000.

4. <sup>An estimate of</sup> The number of noncustodial parents who are currently delinquent in child support.

5. A description of employment and support services and other programs offered by other states to low-income, noncustodial parents.

(c) In developing the statewide plan, the department of workforce development shall do all of the following:



**BILL**

1 1. Consult with the department of health and family services in determining  
2 the health care services to be provided under the plan.

3 2. Conduct at least ~~statewide meetings~~ for the purpose of soliciting input on  
4 the plan from interested parties

(END)

*one meeting in a 1<sup>st</sup> class city and ~~one~~ meeting outside of a 1<sup>st</sup> class city*

*at least one*

**SUBMITTAL  
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU  
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561  
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 03/01/2000

To: Senator Rosenzweig

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-4548

**Topic**

Require DWD to develop plan for programs for noncustodial fathers

**Subject(s)**

Public Assistance - misc, Public Assistance - Wis works

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction Peggy Rosenzweig  
in the **Senate**  or the **Assembly**  (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the LRB's drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT**. See the changes indicated or attached \_\_\_\_\_.  
A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction \_\_\_\_\_.

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal, Legislative Attorney  
Telephone: (608) 261-4455